
From : S R Kale <S.R.Kale@mech.iitd.ac.in>
Subject : Re: Gentle Reminder: Approval for Finalization of doc PGD 24(23951, 23954,

24286-87)
To : BIS Drawing Sectional Committee <pgd24@bis.gov.in>

Email BIS Drawing Sectional Committee

Mon, Mar 11, 2024 12:02 PM

Dear Krishna

Kindly go ahead with finalization of the documents listed below and
their production.

Regards
Sunil

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Gentle Reminder: Approval for Finalization of doc PGD 24(23951,
23954, 24286-87)
Date: 04-03-2024 12:17
 From: BIS Drawing Sectional Committee <pgd24@bis.gov.in>
To: "Prof S R Kale" <srk@mech.iitd.ac.in>

-------------------------

 From: "BIS Drawing Sectional Committee" <pgd24@bis.gov.in>
To: "Prof S R Kale" <srk@mech.iitd.ac.in>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:22:22 AM
Subject: Approval for Finalization of doc PGD 24(23951, 23954,
24286-87)

Prof. S.R. Kale
Chairperson, Drawings Sectional Committee PGD 24

Dear Sir,
In the 13th meeting of the Drawings Sectional Committee, it was
decided to wide circulate the following documents for a period of 30
days and finalize in consultation with the Chairperson in case no
comments are received. The decision is recorded in Item 4.3.1, 4.4.1
and 4.4.2 of the minutes.

S. No.

Document No.

Title

1

PGD 24(23951)

Geometrical product specifications (GPS) -- Geometrical tolerancing:
Part 2 Maximum material requirement (MMR), least material requirement
(LMR) and reciprocity requirement (RPR) (third revision) [Second
Revision of IS 8000 (Part 2); Adoption of ISO 2692:2021)]

2

PGD 24(23954)

Geometrical product specifications (GPS) -- Surface texture: Profile
-- Part 1 Indication of surface texture (Adoption of ISO 21920-1:2021)



3

PGD 24(24286)

Technical product documentation (TPD) -- Indication of dimensions and
tolerances: Part 4 Dimensioning of shipbuilding drawings (Adoption of
ISO 129-4:2013)

4

PGD 24(24287)

Technical product documentation -- Indication of dimensions and
tolerances: Part 5 Dimensioning of structural metal work (Adoption of
ISO 129-5:2018)

The documents were wide circulated on 10 January 2024. The last date
of comments was 09 February 2024. Since no comments were received, it
is requested to kindly give the approval to finalize the above
documents and send them to publication.
Regards,
Krishna Sudheendran
Scientist-C / Deputy Director
Member Secretary, Drawings Sectional Committee PGD 24

--
Production and General Engineering Department
Bureau of Indian Standards
Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
New Delhi-110002

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of IIT Delhi. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.


